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Code A i 

Could you please set up no.3 of i_-�_~.~i e-mail below as a new SAR. Allocate to me and no need to acknowledge. 

Regards 

Code A I 

----Orrig!nal Message,---         . ............................. 
From:il ...................................            Code A 
Sent: 22 February 2011 10:14 
To:i .................... -~/~-~-~ .................... 
S U bim~i~ m --~i-- m ~imL-- m ~--~ ~m~--~-- i;m; ~" URGENT 

Code A I 

Thanks for your email. 

1. Could the transcripts be downloaded on CDs and sent to me. I honestly cannot cope with any further paper! If you 

do send more, I will be lost in the paper mountain! Please try and sort these out electronically. The CDs can then be 
sent to the P.O. Box. 
2. I am in need ofthe miti ~ arguments only urgently - these would only be a day or two. Can these be sent by 
email - for Barton and 
3. Are you any further all documents related to me in electronic form? 

ThanksiCode A i 

iCode Ai 

On 22/02/2011 10:05,i ................... 
~m~m~ ................... (wrote: 

I understand that these transcripts are now ready to be sent to you 

but that they cover a period of some 47 days and so are voluminous and 
too large to send electronically. 
Can I just check that you are ok that they be sent to your PO box 

address? I imagine it’s going to be 1 or 2 boxes of papers. 

Kind regards 
;>iCode AI 

.... Original Message .... 

From:( Code A ( 
Sent: 16 February 2011 18:37 

TO :) ..................... ~ 6--~ ~ --~-- ................... Q 



GMC000832-0002 

> Subject: FOIA. Request for URGENT 

> 

> 

> i am in urgent need of the~ranscripts - especially the 

> sanctions and mitigation transcripts. I would be grateful if you would 
> kindly send them over as soon as possible. 
> 

> If possible, it would also be good to have the Jane Barton mitigation 
> transcripts as well. 
> 
> Regards 
> 

>L..C_o_~._A_.j 

> Unless otherwise expressly agreed by the sender of this email, this communication may contain privileged or 
confidential information which is exempt from disclosure under UK law. This email and its attachments may not be 

used or disclosed except for the purpose for which it has been sent. 
> 
> If VOU are not the addressee or have received this email in error, please do not read, print, re-transmit, store or act 
in reliance on it or any attachments. Instead, please email the sender and then immediatety delete it. 
> 
> General Medical Council 
> 

> 3 Hardman Street, Manchester, M3 3AW 
> 
> Regents Place, 350 Euston Road, London, NW1 3JN 
> 
> The Tun, 4 Jacksons Entry, Holyrood Road, Edinburgh, EH8 ~AE 

> 

> Regus House, Falcon Drive, Cardiff Bay, CFIO 4RU 
> 

> 9th Floor, Bedford House, 16-22 Bedford Street, Belfast, BT2 7FD 

> The GMC is a charity registered in England and Wales (1089278) and 

> Scotland (SC037750) 


